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'Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 5:02 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: FW: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003388/JM || Ol- SMC2800A (Yellow) TP- SJG588R ||
Est:0.00 || Benefit Auto Care

Attachments: LETTER TO 3P AND BUDGET DIRECT.pdf; GIA REPORT SJG588R pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP PRS for SJG588R.
Workshop information :

Benefit Auto Care Pte Ltd

11 Kaki Bukit Road 1

#01-02 Eunos Technolink

Singapore 415939

Person to contact : Mr Danny : HP:93291373

Regards,

Ivy

Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Service

‘rect Award
INSUrance . oo

Budget 1usted
Dg

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01

Singapore Shopping Centre

Singapore o |, — XAl
239924 VeV
budgetdirect.com.s

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,



cohfiaentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
“email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.ri@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 4:49 PM

To: Seng Tat <sengtat@aplp.com.sg>; Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Ce: Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>; benefitautocare@gmail.com; Jean <jcan@aplp.com.sg>;
Andrew How <andrew37(@singnet.com.sg>; Julie Mangubat <julie.m(@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: our ref : AP/2019/1279 CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 28
JUNE 2019 AT ABOUT 17:50HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SIG588R AND
SMC2800A ALONG SLE (BKE) BESIDE EXIT 1B TPE (PIE) || C10003388

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Ma’am

We regret to inform that we are not agreeable to the mentioned surveyor. We will proceed to arrange
survey with our appointed surveyor and will contact workshop soon.

Regards,

Ivy

Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853

E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget rust
- Direct Award
msurance . . .0

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sqg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No, 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance,



" This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

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

From: Seng Tat <sengtat/@aplp.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 4:29 PM

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Claims <claims(@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cec: Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>; benefitautocare(@gmail.com; Jean <jean@aplp.com.sg>;
Andrew How <andrew37(@singnet.com.sg>; Julie Mangubat <julie.m/@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: our ref : AP/2019/1279 CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 28
JUNE 2019 AT ABOUT 17:50HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SJIG588R AND
SMC2800A ALONG SLE (BKE) BESIDE EXIT 1B TPE (PIE) || C10003388

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,
We refer to your email of even date.
Our clients do not agree to your list of surveyors.

We are instructed to propose the use of one of the motor surveyors named below to conduct the joint pre-repair
survey as a single joint expert:

a) Alan Cheong

b) TT Rajan

¢) Oh Han Cheong
d) Andrew How

e) Dave Ho Joo Koong
f) Sincere Appraiser
g) Seah Kwang Boon
h) LHTeo

i)  MrWilly Goh

i) Nicky Seah

k) Jayson Liaw

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors.

In the event you are not agreeable to our list of surveyor, please note that our client’s vehicle can be
inspected at:

Benefit Auto Care Pte Ltd



11 Kaki Bukit Road 1

" #01-02 Eunos Technolink

Singapore 415939
Person to contact : Mr Danny : HP:93291373

Tat

Please note our new office address as of 1% June 20189.

151 Chin Swee Road,
#10-03/05 Manhattan House,
Singapore 169876

Tel no.: 6955 8899

Office mobile no.: 9171 4767
Fax no.: 6900 9899

TAT

B Lo Practice

50 Chin Swee Road #07-01 Thong Chai Building, Singapore 169874
T: 6955 8899 F: 6900 9899 E: sengtat@aplp.com.sg

Singapore UEN No.: 53380739E

This email transmission is confidential and intended only for the addresses(s). It may contain information which is privileged as between solicitor and client or
protected by litigation privilege. If you are not the intended receipient, please delete this message and all attachments and inform us by return email. No part of
this message should be disclosed to any party, copied or used for any purpose. Thank you for your co-operation.

From: Seng Tat <sengtat@aplp.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2019 3:53 PM

To: Claims <claims(@ budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cec: Charles Hoon <charles@aplp.com.sg>; benefitautocare@ gmail.com; Jean <jean@aplp.com.sg>;
Andrew How <andrew37@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: our ref : AP/2019/1279 CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 28 JUNE
2019 AT ABOUT 17:50HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SJIG588R AND SMC2800A
ALONG SLE (BKE) BESIDE EXIT 1B TPE (PIE)

Attn: Motor Claims Department
Dear Sirs,

Please find attached, our letter of even date

Please note our new office address as of 1* June 2019.

151 Chin Swee Road,
#10-03/05 Manhattan House,
Singapore 169876



Tel no.: 6955 8899

k Office mobile no.: 9171 4767

Fax no.: 6900 9899
TAT

Law Practice

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
this message should be disclosed to any party, copied or used for any purpose. Thank you for your co-operation,

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



IR IR - PARFICOF Rahata Frniing

* Back to OneMotoring

" Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 7211)

Vehicle No.: SJG588R
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 03 Jul 2019
Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model: FIT13GA
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine No.: L13A4090734
Chassis No. GE61080973
Maximum Power Output; 73.0kW (97 bhp)
Open Market Value: $11.799.00
Original Registration Date: 19 Jun 2008
First Registration Date: 19 Jun 2008
Transfer Count: 6

Actual ARF Paid: $11,799.00
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
COE Expiry Date: 18 Jun 2028

COE Category: A -Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $38,214.00

COE Rebate Amount: $34.233.00

Total Rebate Amount $34,233.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Jul 2019

OK

nups:vr 11a.gov.sg/ita/vivacuon/enguire R enale by unlicherore UBrEgInpul/FUNL | IUN_ILSFUSUSUUY | | I



2019(7/3 . Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

scCAaRMART.CONM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

» Fit Used Vehicle List (20 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation Reg Date EngCap Mileage Company Availability
Honda Fit 1.3A (COE till $11,800 $7,690 /yr 14-Jan-2006 1,339 cc - 88 Motor Trading Available
01/2021)

Full Loan Available At Plus, We Can Help To Conver To 210 Usage If Needed. In House Loan Or Bank Loan Availablet Balloon Scheme Available!
Fast, Easy And Flexible Loan Approval! We Are sgCarMart Premi...

Office No. - 62911187
Jeremy - 97625070 | Ben - 90913551 | Lek - 87555787 | Nic - 81001945

Honda Fit 1.3A (COE till $17,600 $5,810 /yr 13-Jul-2007 1,339 cc 93,580 km Inchcape Pre-Owned Available
07/2022)

Selling As Is Condition, Priced At Near Paper Value With Low Depreciation Risk. Call Our Sales Consultants For A Viewing Today!

Office No. - 63036303
Jason Tan - 98882000 | Chris Tang - 81683557 | Kelvin Kee - 98719789 | Jj Chua - 90037428

Honda Fit 1,3A (COE till $21,800 $6,910 /yr 29-Aug-2007 1,339¢cc - Yong Lee Seng Motor  Available
08/2022)

Evaluated By Vicom, Free 6 Months Maintenance And 1 Grooming.

Office No. - 68440123
Richmond Tang - 96200045 | Raymond Tang - 96250045

Honda Fit 1.3A (COE till $23,800 $7,180 fyr 26-0ct-2007 1,339 cc 119,432 km Car Search Available
10/2022)

Beautifully Fitted J's Racing Bodykit In Nardo Grey. Low Mileage, Taken Care Extremely Well By Owner. View To Believe! Trade-Ins Avallable,
Viewina By Appointment Only!

Office No. - 62620728
Ken - 93388994 | Jack - 91416611 | Justin - 91827511 | Rachel - 91126538

Honda Fit 1.3A G (COE till  $20,600  $5,890 /yr 29-Jan-2008 1,339 cc - Fei Yang Auto Available
12/2022)

Leather Seats, Sport Rims, Low Mileage, Reverse Sensar, Well Maintained, Call Before Coming,

Office No. - 65561611
Jackson - 86990013 | Jeffrey Lim - 90255015

Honda Fit 1.3A L Skyroof $22,800 $6,680 /yr 11-Apr-2008 1,339 cc 128,976 km Creative Auto Available
(COE till 11/2022)

Rare White Colour With Full Panoramic View Glass Skyroof Fit In Excellent Pristine Condition! One Of The Lowest Depreciation In The Market!
Comes With Sporty Mugen BodyKit, Highly Recommended Popular ...

Office No. - -
Francis Yao - 93275727 | Alex Tan - 97556887 | Terence Leow - 90290899

Honda Fit 1.3A G Skyroof ~ $22,800  $6,090 /yr 15-Apr-2008 1,339 cc 180,000 km Car Fleet Auto Pte Ltd  Available
(COE till 03/2023)

Balloon Scheme Available! We Are sgCarMart Premiumn Dealer 2015 To 2017! Buy With Canfidence! No Hidden Costs! In House Loan Or Bank
Loan Avallable! Fast And Easy Loan Appraval! High Loan Or Over Trade...

Office No. - 69096423
Mr An - 84269807 | Syukur Nico - 82440004

Honda Fit 1.3A GF Skyroof  $43,800 $5,010 /yr 06-May-2008 1,339 cc 95,000 km Jie Heng Motoring Available
(COE till 03/2028)

100% Loan Approval With Low Interest Rate! Interest As Low As 3.18%, Definitely Not The Cheapest But For Sure One Of The Better Unit,
Quality Is The Key For COE Cars Not Price! High Paper Value Of $35...

Office No. - 64693350
Tan Simpson - 88000787 | Kenneth Chua - 83387618 | Keith Khoo - 97973753 | Roy Chua (Hao) - 90121363

Honda Fit 1.3A G (COE till $33,800 $8,760 fyr 13-May-2008 1,339 cc 133,000 km FredLink Auto Trading  Available
05/2023)
Well Maintained By Previous Owner! High Loan With High Trade In Available. Price Negotiable. Call Now Or Visit Qur Showroom Today.

Office No. - 67788997 / 67788995
Mohammed - 81121493 | Daniel Loh - 83938889 | Freddy Lee - 96923373

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print. php?SA=&MOD=Fit&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=1 0&AVL=280RD=RGD_ASC 13



2019/7/3 . Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

,Honda Fit 1.3A G (COEtill  $22,800  $5960/yr  21-May-2008 1339cc - Zenith Motor Pte Ltd  Available

04/2023)

Office No. - -
Daniel - 96922249 | Shawn - 97713161

Honda Fit 1.3A G (COE till $39,800 $4,470 Jyr 27-May-2008 1,339 cc 153,407 km Lake View Credit Pte Ltd Available

05/2028)

Cheapest Fit 1.3A At Low $4,400 Depreciation Yet Price Negotiable! Low Mileage Clocked Of 14000km Annually. No More Repairs Needed.
100% Accident Free. Flexible In House Loan With Low Rates. Call Now!

Office No. - 67499895
Mr Goh - 94556873 | Kelvin - 98789995 | Daniel - 96896097

Honda Fit 1,3A G (COE till $48,000 $5,390 /yr 30-May-2008 1,339cc 108,000 km Monster Motors Pte Ltd  Available

05/2028)

Honda's Signature Compact And Nimble VTEC Hatchback In Factory Black Exterior And Red On Black Leather Upholstery. Buy With A Peace Of

Mind. Always Parked Under Shelter. Regularly Serviced At Reputabl...

Office No. - -
Valentino - 96534300 | Alex Lim - 92207602

Honda Fit 1.3A G (COE till $21,800 $5,570 /yr 03-Jun-2008 1,339cc - 88 Motor Trading Available

05/2023)

Full Loan Available At $600 Plus, We Can Help To Convert To 210 Usage If Needed. In House Loan Or Bank Loan Available! Balloon Scheme

Available! Fast, Easy And Flexible Loan Appravall We Are sqCarMart...

Office No. - 62911187
Jeremy - 97625070 | Ben - 90913551 | Lek - 87555787 | Nic - 81001945

Honda Fit 1.3A G (COE till $28,000 $7,320 fyr 23-Jun-2008 1,339 cc 107,800 km Otua Auto Pte Ltd Available

04/2023)

Censignment Code: A101. Loan Packages Available To Choose From, High Trade In Value For Your Car! No Hidden Caosts. For Further
Information Or If You Have Any Questions Please Do Not Hesitate To Contac...

Office No. - -
Francis Chen - 87539539 | Paul - 87671091

Honda Fit 1.3A G (COE till $25,800 $6,460 /yr 11-Jul-2008  1,339¢cc - Available

06/2023)

Well Maintained With Nice Paint And Sweet Bodykit, Recently Fitted New Pioneer Headunit Player, Price Slightly Negotiable. Viewing Location At

Sengkang. Car Financing Can Be Arranged. Thanks,

Office No. - -
Jameson Sow - 90079509 | Danny Cheah - 92220179

Honda Fit 1.3A (COE till $23,800 $5,960 /yr 11-Jul-2008 1,339cc 116,051 km Next Drive Available

06/2023)

Low Mileage Clocked L0S00km Per Year Only. Monthly At $300 Plus, Extended Warranty Availabe, Aftersales Services Will Be Pravided, Buy
With A Peace Of Mind With STA Evaluation.

Office No. - -
Jonathan - 91901666

Honda Fit 1.3A G (New 5-yr $27,200 $5,430 /yr 11-Jul-2008 1,339cc - Grande Car Gallery Pte  Availahle

COE) Ltd

Clean Interior And Own By Non Smoker. Fuel Saving Yet Powerful Drive. In House Loan Available, At Low Monthly Installment, Flexitile Loan

Avallable. 100% Accident Free. Trade In Are Welcome, View To Be.,,

Office No. - 64524300
Mark - 93803299

Honda Fit 1.3A G (COE till $25,800 $6,400 /yr 14-Jul-2008 1,339 cc 160,000 km GA Auto Enterprise Available

07/2023)

Direct Owner Vehicle, Well Kept And Maintained. New Paint, Low Fuel Consumption, Low Maintenance Cost. Come With Nice 3-digit Car Plate

Number. Call Now For Viewing!

Office No. - 66598588
Susan - 81237475

Honda Fit 1.5A RS (COE till $23,800 $5,840 /yr 30-Jul-2008 1,496 cc 130,000 km Car Source Pte Ltd Available

07/2023)

Full Lean Available, Well Maintained, Low Mileage, Parts Was Replaced Whenever It Was Detected Faulty, Buy Direct From The Owner, Get To

Know The Maintenance History, Drive With Peace, Test Drive To E...

https /Awww sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result _pn'celist_pn‘nt.php'?SA=8-MOD=Fit&RPG=20&VEH=D&RGD=10&AVL=2&ORD=RGD_ASC

213



ZUNYI(1S s Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart
, Office No. - 69093455
Andy - 98558318

Honda Fit 1.3A (COE till $24,000 $5,750 /yr 04-Sep-2008 1,339 cc 138,000 km Carsmart Pte Ltd Available

09/2023)

Road Tax Until Sep 2019! Cheapest Deal In Town! Well Maintained With No Repairs Needed! ST, A/VICOM/AA Evaluation Friendly. Welcome
Trade-in. Bank Loan And In House Loan Supported.

Office Na. - 62006351
Tony - 88213020 | Vince - 86878866

sgCarMart is the number one car dassifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale,

even for COE cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans,

financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised

car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promations, and also motoring advice, car
reviews & car news on the latest models, Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car
performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

© 2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

https:h'www.sgl::armart.com!used_carsfsearch_resurt t_pricelist __prinl‘php?SA=&MOD=F€t&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10&AVL=2&ORD=RGD_ASC

313



MOR 118084669 /| ETHOZ Protect Pre Lid -
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 29/06/2019 13:.08
SUBMITTED BY' JACKSON TEO Ban Chye

Bukit Batok

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctlx the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,
3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for i

- 4

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers. you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

29/06/2019 13:09
28/06/2019 17:50
ALONG SLE (BKE) BESIDE EXIT 1B TPE (PIE)

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number SJG588R
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner LEE RUI FA
NRIC No $9007211J

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

GABRIEL.LEERUIFA@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-92717161
OTHERS-92717161

HONDA
FIT-1.3 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
THIRD PARTY

NO

PNPV2019-00009635

LEE RUI FA

S9007211J

02/03/1990

INDOOR

29/01/2015

4 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92717161

OTHERS-92717161
GABRIEL.LEERUIFA@GMAIL.COM
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Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

KINDLY REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

BLK 427 YISHUN AVE 11 #05-610

760427
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

CLEAR
DRY

NO

2

NO

NO
YES
NO

3

NAME:

GENDER:

NAME:
GENDER:

NO

YES
NO
NO

SMC2800A
HONDA FIT

PRIVATE CAR
ONG JINGWEN
59044734C
91268693

. JAZREEL LOO
: FEMALE

. INFANT
. MALE

Page 2 of 29



Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1.
2.
3

Plzase repon gorrectly ths datais of the accident o speed up the claims process.

This Form must be completed by the Palievholder and/for the Authorised Driver.

Information provided must be 25 Liuthfyl and sccycate ae poscibla. Any witful misrepresentztion or witnhoid ng of matenial
facts may zliow insurants companies 1o repudiate policy liability.

Theumsndu:fmmmofm:uurmb\-lnu.rrmu panies is not an admi "'"‘prdiq’lnlmilwmthepaﬂoflhelnsuramz
companles.

Mmmﬂmmm:mmww

- The répoct will be focwarded by the insurers of the GEA Recordt Manag t Centre established by the General Insurance

fssociztion of Singzpore (GiA) for archiving znd thiat coples of this report will for & fee be made avastable upon zpplication by
Interested parties,

- By the lodgment of this repart o the Insurers, you hereby conssnt to the archiving of this report 21 1he centre and 1o coples of

the report being made available aforesald,

- Consentunder the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

! understand, acknowladge, agree and consent that:

() My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Sinzapore ("GIA”) may/are permitied (o coflect, use,
disclose and/for process my personal data/personal information set aut in this [form] and any other personal informatian

vehicle(s) involved in this zccident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers®), the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Sinzzpare and 2ay refevant government sgency/authorit {such as the police), for the purpase(s)
of ;

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating ta the ctaime;

(i) tnvestigating the zccident and/or my clatms;
(i} carrying out &ndfor dealing with my Instructions or responding to any enquiries by ms;

(i) administering my daims (including the malling of carrespondence, statements, Invoices, reponts or notices 16 me,
which could involve disciosure of certaln personal datz about me to bring about delivery of the same 25 well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mait paciapges); and/or

(v} complying with applicable l2w In administering, processing, handiing andfor dealing with my dlaims. |collectively the
“Purposes™)

(b) &l insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accident and the tnsurers' lawyers/law firms, mayfare permitted
to colieet, use, disclose and/or process my Perzonal Infarmation for one or more of the sbove Purposes: and

()  my Personal information may/can be disclosed by sny of the lasurers andfor GWA 1o theit third party service providers or

sgentsfincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outslde of Singapore, for one or miore of the above Purposes,

(d)  my Personal Information will also be coliected and used Lo complle clalms history for the pumpese of fraud datectlon,
Investigation and management in present and all future clalms.

(e} the information so collected under (¢} sbove may be shared / disclosed:

(i) to allinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist In evaluating, tnvestigating, contrelling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonsbly required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, lawt o coun orders,

Po

1of Driver's Signyture Reporting Centre pe:m-?t‘(s‘ Signatere

Date & Time: NRIC/Fitd 1o -

D2t £ Thn=s 'Lal[;(gl'bo(7 _ (i driver is not the palicyliotder) Name:

HIAE AhairhBied ¢
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

S &F
%V\ 3. A 36 (spe
f_l,\ B me 2800h

AT
"‘.‘.‘—_'!... _;,____I_‘J.: ‘.1
o A
IRENEER
2 0 O LEET
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
Py el STEINE Ula, Toellng alw SCEGEE) of Tt Bos- ]
——nga_—\c-;aﬂ_frc_&ni_'&iﬂ wae dy gog? Wi/ Zunng, . Tallye ek bhat pant
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Important: Reporting Only
You have been advised by the workshop that in the event that you wish to Claim OD =
claim against your own policy (OD CLAIMY), There is a FOURTEEN (14) -
DAYS CLAUSE WHEREBY MUST BE MADE within the stipulated time frame Claim TP
from the day of the occurrence. v Claim O®7 TP at other \m.lh:nrkshuiJ

DECLARATION
I/WE declare the foregolng particulars are true in every respect.

£ =)
Policyhdl(r’s. signature
Date & Time

’}__q[o(a l"\a 9

Driver’s Signature
(if driver not the policyholder)
Date & Time

.

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Name:
Nric/Fin No.

Page 50f 29



CARD NG §9007211J rﬁs’ »

s

- aiah Date: D2 Mar 1990 f :
Q sgwe Dase- 29 Jan 2015 7
g kg
A F
4

]

<,
B e ]

YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASSIES)
" EFFECTIVE DATE

Class 3 Motor Cars=< 3000kg with =<7 passengers, exclusive 29 Jan 20
of the driver; and other motor wh{cle:g:c 2500Kg lac

il

NP 4284

LEE RUI FA
~ W &
F % OB
o Race
I.k )- CHINESE
Dl of birth =2 ol
02-03-1990 M Ll
Country of birth
SINGAPORE

O G

wREHe §9007211J

Date of ssve

26-12-2008
Addmss
APT BLK 427 YISHUN AVENUE 11
#05-610

SINGAPORE 760427

4337188



" VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Induslirial Park, Singapore 408933

/"._. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 198607198R GST Reg. No. 19-96071988-R Page No.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref: CS3/AGI19011759/Ged3e2
(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)190 CLEMENCEAU Date:  17-07-2019 I”"I“"IIIIII’I‘INII
AVENUE #03-01 S S C SINGAPORE 239924
Code: AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SMC 2800A Veh. Inspected SJG 588R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10003388/JM Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From VY Assign Date 02/07/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDAFIT c.c 1339
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. GEB1080973 Colour SILVER
Odometer 200457 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/50 R15 GOODYEAR 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/50 R15 GOODYEAR 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [195/50 R15 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/50 R15 GOODYEAR 6 mm
4. ! = Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION. (ﬁﬁ-;:_n
el )
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/06/2019 ]Inspect Date / Time 03/07/2018 ( 04:30 PM )
Survey held at BENEFIT AUTO CARE PTE LTD
11 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 1 #01-02 SINGAPORE 415939
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $3,000-84,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMA’I’ED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/AGI19011759/Gcd3e2

Inspected By

XING GUO QIANG K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA ,MASME MIRTE
Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report s made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Reporl.

mplying on this Report, in whale or In part, does so at his or her own risk.



